
UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

REGION 4 


ARM7A FEDERAL CENTER 

61 FORSYTH STRE£:. T 


ATLANTA, GEORGiA 30303-8960 


MAR 01 2011 


CERTIFIED MAlL 
REJ!1Bl' RECEIPT REOUESTEJ2 

Ms. Carmen Rodriguez 
Property Manager 
Windsor Manor Apartments 
8610 Pinetree Court 
Tamp", Florida 33604 

Re: Windsor Manor Apartments 

Dooket No. TSCA-04-201I-25J8(b) 


Dear Ms. Rodriguez: 

Enclosed is a copy of the ratified Consent Agreement and ~·inal Order (CAFO) in the 
above-referenced matter. The original CAFO has been filed with the Rcgionaillearing Clerk 
and served on the parties as directed in Sc(.~tion 22.6 of the Consolidated Rules ofPractice, 
40 C.F.R. Part 22. 

As stated in Section V ofthe CAFO. the assessed penalty of$5,00& is due within 30 days 
from the effective date. Please ensure that the face ofyour cashier's or certified check includes 
the name of the company and the Docket Number of this case, Penalty payment questions should 
be directed to Mr. Bryson Lehman either by telephone at(513) 487-2123 or by written 
correspondence to his attention at the U ,So Environmental Protection Agency's (EPA's) 
Cincinnati Accounting Operations address identified in the CAFO. Should you have any 
questions about this matter or their compliance status in the future. plea.se caH me at (404) 
562·8979 or Mr. Kevin L. Woodruffat (404) 562·8828. 

Also enclosed is a copy Gfthe October 2001 Bnforcemcnl Ale,., titled "U.S. EPA 
NotifYing Defendants of Securities and Exchange Commission's Environmental Disclosure 
Requirements." This document puts your client on notice of their potential duty to disclose to the 
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Securities and Exchange Commission any environmental enforcement actions taken by 
EPA. 

Sincerely. 

Jeaneannc M, ettle 
Chief 
Pesticides and Toxic 
Substances Branch 

Enclosures 



UNITED STATES 

E1'<YlRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 


ATLANTA, GEORGIA 


Tn the Matter of: ) .. 
) 

Windsor Manor Apartments ) Doeket No.: TSCA.04.2(jll.2518~} 
) 
) 

Re.pondenl. ) 
) 

CONSENT AGREEMENT AND FINAL ORDER 

1. Nature of the Action 

1. 	 This is a civil penalty proceeding purstliurt to Section 16(a) of the Toxic Substances 

Control Act (TSCAI. 15 C,S,C § 2615(a). and pursuant10 'he Conwlid4led Rule. of 

Practice Governing Administrative Assessment of Civil Penalties and the 

RevQcationlTennination or SuspeItc;ion ofPemlits (Consolidated Rules). 40 C.F.R. 

Part 22. Complainant is the Director of the Air. Pesticides~ and Taxies Management 

Division, United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 4 (EPA). Re:-.1'Qndent 

is Windsor Manor Apartments. 

2, 	 Complailtant and Respundent have conferred for the purpose of settlement pursuant to 

40 C.F.R. § 22.18, and desire to resolve this matter and settle the allegations described 

herein ...vithout a fonnal hearing. Thereiore. without the taking of any evidence or 

testimony, the making of any argument. or the adjudication ofany issue in this matter, 

and in accordance with 40 C.F.R. § 22. I 3(b), thil$ Consent Agreement and Final Order 

(CAfO) will simultaneously commence and conclude this matter. 



n. Preliminary Statcmcnts 

3. 	 The Administrator of EPA promulgated regulations at 40 C.F ,R. Part 745. Subpart F 

under the authority of Section !O18 nf the Residential Lead-Based Paint Hazard 

Reduction Act of 1992, 42 U.S.c. § 4852d (fitle X), It is a prohibited act under 

Section 409 ofTSCA. 15 II.S.C. 2689. for any person to fail or refuse to comply with a 

provision of Title X or with any rule or order issued under Titk~ x. 

4. 	 The penalty for each violation applicable under Sectl\)n 16 of TSCA. 15 LS.C. 2615, 

shall not be more than $10,000. pursuant to Title X. 42 U.S,C. § 4852d(b)(5), The D<:bl 

CoHection Improvement Act of 1996 requires EPA to review and adjust penalties, as 

necessary, for inflation at len.'tt once every four years, As such, pursuant to the 

Adjustment of Civil Monetary Penalties for Inflation Rule, 40 c.p.R. Part 19. the revised 

rnaximwn penalty for each violation occurring after January 12, 2009. is $16.000, 

5. 	 The authorily 10 Illke action under Seclion 16(a) ofTSCA, 15 U.S.c. § 2615(3), is vested 

in the Administrator ofEPA. The Administrator of EPA ha"; delegated this authority 

under TseA to EPA Region 4 by EPA Delegation 12-2-/\, dated May 11. 1994. The 

Regional Administrator, Region 4, ha~ redelegated this authority to the Director, Air, 

Pesticides find Toxies .Management DivisioIL, by EPA Region 4 Delegation 12-2-A, 

Pursuant to the aforementioned Delegations, the Dirc(.."tor ofAir. Pesticides and Taxlcs 

Management Division has authority to commence an enlbrcement action as the 

Complainant in this matter. 

6, 	 Pursuant to 40 c.r-,R. § 22.5(c)(4} the following individual is authorized to receive 

service for EPA in this proceeding:: 
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Kevin L \\loodruff 
Lead and Children's 

Health Section 
U.S. EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, Gc'Orgia 30303·8960 
(404) 562·8828. 

III. Speeific Allegations 

7. 	 Respondent is a Lessor, as defined at 40 C.P,R. § 745. to3, of residential housing located 

at 8640 Pinetree Court, Tampa,. florida. These residential housing units are ·'target 

housing," a> ddined at 40 C.F.R. § 745.103. 

&. Based on intonnation obtained by EPA on or about November 30, 2009, relating to 

Respondent's ('.()ntracls to lease its target housing described above, EPA alleges that 

Respondent violated Section 409 ofTSCA and 40 C.F.R. Part 745, Subpart F a, follows: 

a, Pursuant to 40 c..F.R. *745, 113(b)(6), each contract to lease target housing shall 

include in the contract for lease signatures of the Lessor. Agent and Lessee certifying 

to the accuracy of their statements, as well m> dates. Respondent failed to include the 

appropriate information in at least nine leases. 

IV. Consent Agreement 

9. 	 For the purposes of this CAFO, Respondent admits the jurisdictional allegations set forth 

above and neither admit .. nor denies the factual allegations set forth above. 

10. 	 Respondent waives its right to a hearing on the allegations contained hen;in and its right 

to appeal the proposed Final Order accompanying the Consent Agrccmt~nL 

11. 	 Respondent c(")nsents to the assessment of the penalty proposed by EPA and agrees to pay 

the civil penalty as sct forth in this CAFO. 
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12. Respondent certifies that as of the date ofits execution ofthis CAFO, it is in compliance 

with nll relevant requirements of40 C.F.R. Part 745, Subpart F. 

13. 	 This CAFO constitutes a settlement by EPA ofnll claims for civil penalties pursuant to 

Section 16(a) of TSCA, tor the specific violations alleged herein. Except as specificaJly 

provided in this CAFO. EPA reserves all other civil and criminal enforcement authorities, 

including the authority to address imminent hazards. Compliance v.'ith this CAFO shall 

not be a defense to any other actions subsequently commenced pursuant to federa11aws 

and regulations administered by EPA, and it is Respondent's responsibility to comply 

with said laws and regulations. 

14. 	 Complainant and Respondent agree to sellle this matter by their execution of this CAPO. 

'1'he parties agree that the settlement of thh maHer is in the public interest and that this 

CAFO is consistent with the applicable requirements or 40 C.F ,R. Part 745. Subpart F. 

v. Final Order 

15. 	 Respendent is assessed" civil penalty of FIVE THOUSAND and EIGHT DOLLARS 

($5,008), which shall be paid within thirty (30) calendar days of the eITcctive date of this 

CAFO. 

16, 	 Respondent shall remit the civil penalty by either a. ca.~hjer's or certified cheek made 

payable to the "Treasurer, United States of America/' and shall send the cheek to the 

tollowing \:itldress by C.S, Postal Service: 

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
Fines and Penalties 
Cincinnati Finance Center 
p(} Flox 979077 
Sl. Louis, MO 63197-9000. 

The chel;k shall reference on its face the name of the 

Respondent and Docket Number of this CAFO. 
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17. 	 At the time ofpayment, Respondent c;hall send a separate copy of the check or wire 

transfer and a written statement that the payment has been made in accordance with this 

CATO, to each of the follm.ving persons at the follmving addresses: 

Regional Hearing Clerk 
U.S. EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyili Street 

Atlanta, Georgia 3U303-8960; 


Kevin L. Woodruff 
Lead and Children's 

Health Section 
U,S, EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960; 

and, 

Saundi Wilson 
Office nfEnvironmental Accountability 
U.S, EPA - Region 4 
61 Fors)1h Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960, 

18. 	 For the purposes of state and federal income taxation, Reb1>Ondent shall not be entitled; 

and agrees nor to attempt, w claim a deduction for any civil penalty payment made 

pursuant to this CAPO. Any attempt by Respondent to deduct any such payments shall 

constitute a violation of this CAFO. 

19. 	 Pursuant to 31 U.S.c. § 3717, EPA is entitJed to assess interest and penalties on debts 

owed to the United States and a charge to cover the costofproct~ss:ing and handling a 

delinquent claim. Interest will therefore begin to accrue on the civil penalty from the date 

of entry of this CAFO, if the penalty is not paid hy the date required, A charge will also 

be a'SSessed to cover the administrative costs. both direct and indirect, ofoverdue debUs. 
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In addition, a late payment penalty charge ~hall he applied on any principal amount not 

paid within 90 days of the due date. 

20. 	 Complainant and Respondent shall bear their o .....n costs and attorney fees in this matter, 

21. 	 Thi:> CAFO shall be binding upon the Respondent, its successors and assigns. 

22. 	 TIle undersigned representative of the party to this CAPO cCltifies that he or she is fully 

authQri.leu by the party represented to enter into this CAFO and legally binds that party to 

this CAFO. 

Tbe remainder of this page intentionally left blank 
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Vl~ Effective Date 

23. The effective date of this CAFO shall he the date on which the C AFO is filed with the 

Regional Hearing Clerk. 

AGREED AND CONSENTED TO: 

Respondent: Windsor Manor Apartments 
Docket No.: TSCA·04·2011·2518(b) 

By: c..~ (Signature) Date: 

Name: Q,fI,(l!:I.~.J~~ ","'-'.on .. (Typed or Printed) 

Title: CJ:,"'rv:\....."'~ t-tO-"""It<fTyped Or Printed) 

Complainant: 1l.8. Environmental Protection Agency 

Ily: 
Beverly H. Banister, Director 
Air, Pesticide..:; and Toxlcs 

Date: 2.j?::.~4.J--!.h..L{__ 

Management Division 
U.S. EPA. Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960 

APPROVED AND SO ORDERED this I 
.if 

day of 

By: ~-=.. £L~ 
Susan B. Schub 
R~gionalludicial Officer 
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(:ERTIFICA'fE Q}' SERVICE 

I hereby certify that on the date set Out below, I filed the original and one copy of the 

furegoing Consent Agreement and Final Order and served 11 true and correct cory of the 

foregoing Consent Agreement and Final Order, in the Matter of: Windsor Manor Apartments, 

Docket Number: TSCA,04,2011 ,2518(b), to the addre".., listed helow, 

Kevin L, Woodruff 
Lead and Children', 

Health Section 
U,S, EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 

Robert Caplan 
Office of Environmental Accountability 
U,S, EPA. Region 4 
61 FOfl;yth Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 

Carmen Rodriguez 
Windsor Manor Apartments 
g610 Pinetree Court 
Tampa, FlQrida 33604 

Date: 

(via EPA's internal mail) 

(via EPA's internal mail) 

(via Certified Mail) 

Patricia A Bullock, Regional Hearing Jerk 
U$. Environmental Protection Agency. Region 4 
Atlanta Federal Center 
61 FOl>yth Street. 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 
(404) 562-9511 

Windsor Manor Apartments s 
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, 

EPA ACCOUNTS RECEfII ABLE CONTROL NUMBER FORM 

TIl BE COMrLE'l'EP BY THE ORIGINATING 0FfIC1F 
(Attadi II ropy oflhe ftoal order an4 transmiibJ IeUer le~) 

This ronDWUOfilioldnlbf:s_"_U_n_d_i_Wi_l_S_O_n___--;;:;:::::;-_________•• _--:J;;:',::'::/""__ 
(NIImI) (Date) 

Region 4, ORC, OEA .__.... - .. (404) 562. ~ 504In'" 
(omc.) , (TelqIblM Number) 

Noo-SF Judkial OnletICtIDI!:Ie'IIt ~ '0 AdministntmOniafC_ A&I ......D VSAO COLLECTS FMO COLLECTS P,,\'MENT 

__B_,"",,-... _ 

0 
 SF Judicial 0rderfC0MIIIt DImle Seat ..ith bill .- 0 
DOJ cOLLECTS 


CJ Nat '"'* wtftt bII 


D Odtn Jkai,.able: 

D OYeniPl8D1iDc z Cest ~ not required 

D Tbl!: '" moripud dat 0 'f'hII: Is. JDDCIIkatiollll 

CHWk~~~~___________________________________ 

_ pM'" 

ThelFMS __c.-._", ______ 

(fyouhnt/iAfqueRioM,pialsteail:_ _o(tbtFl~~~at:_ 

I, --...EDf.-..wElirt.~ S«tloII 
~fl~JtMIH7 
tA ....,.U.hj , fnoIdiD.SUdeII 
WMtI'Pl6tO,C. ..... 


